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From: Arts Project Australia <info=artsproject.org.au@mail215.ati21.rsgsv.net> on behalf
of Arts Project Australia <info@artsproject.org.au>

Sent: Thursday, 2 March 2017 2:30 PM

To: John Stevens

Subject: NEW EXHIBITIONS: Home & the fabric of the familiar + Laura Sheehan solo show

ARTS
PROJECT
AUSTRAL'A March 2017

BRIGID HANRAHAN, NOT TITLED, 2012, WORK ON CANVAS, 62 X 74CM.



YOU'RE INVITED:
HOME & THE FABRIC OF THE FAMILIAR

Opening Saturday 18 March 2017 Home & the fabric of the familiar explores the ways in which home

draws a very personal response. Based on a sense of safety, comfort and belonging, it ultimately feeds
our universal desire for sanctuary. Curated by Penelope Hunt, Home & the fabric of the familiar explores

a complex weave of memory, yearning and emotional response.

To be opened by Lucy Feagins, Founder and Editor of The Desian Files, the exhibition includes works by

Erica Berechree, Dionne Canzano, Peter Cave, Valerio Ciccone, Boris Cipusev, Alan Constable, Brigid

Hanrahan, Fiona Longhurst, Anne Lynch, Amani Tia, Chris O'Brien, Rosie O’Brien, Daniel Pace, Simon

Paredes, Lisa Reid and Terry Williams.

LAUNCH: Saturday 18 March | 3-5pm

VENUE: Arts Project Australia | 24 High St, Northcote
SPEAKER: Lucy Feagins, Founder and Editor, The Design Files
ENTRY: Free

EXHIBITION: 18 March - 22 April 2017

MORE INFO: Home & the fabric of the familiar




